RWH Consulting Ltd

25 July 2022

Dear Sirs,

Re — Full Planning Application — Installation of a Packaged Sewerage Treatment Plant at 3
Clockhouse Square Andoversford GL54 4LY

Please find the following documents in support of our application for permission to carry out the
above works: -

Block Plan.

Site Plan.

Proposed Plan.

Existing Plan.

Reponses to CIL Questions.

GA drawing of typical packaged treatment plant
Packaged Treatment Plant Performance Certificate
Design & Access Statement.

Bromford is the owner of No 3 Clockhouse Square since the merger with Fosseway Housing
Association in 2008. A legacy of the original construction No 4 Clockhouse Square is connected to
the same septic tank system.

The septic tank is of the original brick-built construction and therefore it has reached the end of its
operating life. To that end we propose to replace the septic tank system with a modern packaged
treatment plant and enclose the relevant information for your review.

Kind Regards

Richard Hicks
RWH Consulting Ltd
Agent acting for Bromford



